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Oruwari Mercy

From: Shrestha, Anup  
Sent: 10 February 2015 13:37 
To: LDF 
Cc: M25 Planning 
Subject: London Borough of Haringey Draft Local Plan Consultation (Regulation 18) 

For the attention of: Stephen Kelly 
Assistant Director, Planning 

Dear Stephen,  

Thank you for your email sent on 9th February, 2015 inviting the Highways Agency (HA) to 
comment on the: 

London Borough of Haringey Draft Local Plan Consultation (Regulation 18) 

The HA is an executive agency of the Department for Transport (DfT). We are responsible for 
operating, maintaining and improving England's strategic road network (SRN) on behalf of the 
Secretary of State for Transport. 

The HA will be concerned with proposals that have the potential to impact on the safe and efficient 
operation of the SRN. 

We have reviewed the documents available and conclude that we do not have any comments at 
this time. 

(Sent on behalf Stephen Hall (Asset Manager) at the Highways Agency) 

Many thanks  

Anup Shrestha 
Highways Agency | Federated House | London Road | Dorking | RH4 1SZ 
Web: http://www.highways.gov.uk 
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and any copying, distribution or other use of the information 

contained in them is strictly prohibited. 

  

Nothing in this E-mail message amounts to a contractual 

or other legal commitment on the part of the Government 

unless confirmed by a communication signed on behalf of 

Secretary of State for the DFT 

  

E-MAILS MAY BE MONITORED FOR LAWFUL PURPOSES 
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